From: Cole Stallard <Cole.Stallard@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 12:18 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Fw: You’re Invited | CLA 2025 Welcome Ceremony

Here is the invite | received with all the details.

My First Deputy was being recognized at the event.

Cole Stallard

Commissioner,CS/ci

Department of Streets and Sanitation
121 North LaSalle Street, Room 1107
Chicago, Illlinois 60602

312-744-4855

From: Cole Stallard <Cole.Stallard@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 11:28 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: CLA Event Notification

This is to inform you that on Thursday, January 9, 2025 that | received an invite from CLA. | attended in
my official capacity at the sponsor’s invitation.

Cole Stallard
Commissioner
Department of Streets and Sanitation

121 North LaSalle Street, Room 1107
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Chicago, lllinois 60602

312-744-4855

From: Luis Zepeda <Luis.Zepeda@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 8:23 AM

To: Cole Stallard <Cole.Stallard@cityofchicago.org>; Erik Colon <Erik.Colon@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Fw: You’re Invited | CLA 2025 Welcome Ceremony

Extending invite to both of you, let me know if you are interested in attending. If so, | will RSVP on
your behalf.

From: Civic Leadership Academy <civicleadershipacademy@uchicago.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Luis Zepeda <Luis.Zepeda@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: You're Invited | CLA 2025 Welcome Ceremony

Join us as
we
welcome
the 2025
fellows into
the CLA
community.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO

CLA CIVIC LEADERSHIP ACADEMY

You're Invited:

2025 CLA Welcome Ceremony

Thursday, January 9th, 2025 | 5 p.m. - 8 p.m.

Chicago Cultural Center - GAR Hall and Rotunda
78 E Washington St

Chicago, IL 60602

On behalf of the Center for Effective Government, we are pleased to invite you to the Civic
Leadership Academy Welcome Ceremony, to celebrate the induction of the 2025 fellows
into the CLA community.

This in-person event is only open to the CLA community and invited guests of the 2025
cohort.

5 p.m.: Check-in and pre-reception
6 p.m.: Program

7 p.m.: Reception



RSVP

For special requests or questions, please contact civicleadershipacademy@uchicago.edu.
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You are receiving this email because you opted in when you registered for an event or signed up
at harris.uchicago.edu.

University of Chicago Harris School of Public Policy
1307 East 60th Street, Chicago, IL 60637

Manage preferences | Unsubscribe
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